
 

 

 

30 July 2015 

 

 

K Holdaway 

fyi-request-2996-065e1082@requests.fyi.org.nz  

 

Ref: DOIA 1516-0130 

 

Dear K Holdaway, 

 

Thank you for your email of 29 July 2015 requesting under the Official Information Act 1982, the 

following information: 

 

• In the last three years, what’s the annual total cost incurred by the agency responding to 

OIA requests? 

• In the last three years, how is servicing OIA requests funded? Please provide copies of 

any appropriations and unit budgets with respect to OIA functions.  

• In the last three years, how many staff does your agency have dedicated to respond to 

OIA requests – and what are their titles, seniority, salaries, travel costs, training or 

personal/professional development costs? 

• In the last three years, what’s been the most expensive/costly individual OIA request 

each year? 

• Please provide copies of any delegations of powers under the OIA issued to individual 

staff in the last three years? 

• What has been the cost/time responding to this OIA request? 

 

Your request is being processed in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. If you have any 

enquiries regarding your request, you may contact us via email at oia@mbie.govt.nz or 

 

Alan Witcombe 

Manager, Ministerial Services 

Organisational Strategy and Support 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 

PO Box 3705 

Wellington 6140 

 

Your email was received on 29 July 2015 and a response will be sent to you as soon as possible. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 

Alan Witcombe 

Manager, Ministerial Services 

Organisational Strategy and Support 


